## North Sydney Public School

Works notification | 17 February 2024

Dear staff and parents/carers,

As advised on Thursday 15 February, North Sydney Public School was identified as a priority site for precautionary testing by the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) after its investigation revealed mulch from the same manufacturer that supplied mulch to the Rozelle Interchange site may have been used at the school.

The Department engaged an independent hygienist who visited the site and collected samples to test.

We are now pleased to advise that testing by the independent hygienist has confirmed there is no asbestos containing material in the mulch on North Sydney Public School grounds. The school has received a clearance certificate to confirm the site is safe to students and staff.

Thank you for your understanding while we undertook this important work.

If you have any questions about the work being undertaken at North Sydney Public School, please contact School Infrastructure NSW on <a href="mailto:schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au">schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au</a> or during business hours on 1300 482 651.

School Infrastructure NSW

Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au

Phone: 1300 482 651

www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au



